
 

Date: March 25, 2023 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 

Requesting Class II permissive change 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: TET-UE910GL, Original grant date: March 22, 2023 

The major change filed under this application is： 

1. The subject approved module is integrated in a new host (product: S911 Enforcer Model: 
EN105 ). 

2. Evaluation has been done to ensure compliance of EMC and RF exposure. 

3. Only enable 3G Band 2 and Band 5, the others WWAN bands are disabled by software. 

4. The hardware design of this transmitter that may affect compliance is remained unchanged 
in this permissive change application. 

5. The RF parameters of this transmitter that may affect compliance are remained unchanged 
in this permissive change application. 

Sincerely, 

(Signature) 

Name: Diego Lai 

Title: CEO 

On behalf of:  Laipac Technology Inc. 

Telephone: (905) 604-3759 

Email:    Info@laipac.com 


